

DOUBLE DRIVE-THRU EVENT SETS ATTENDANCE RECORD

Coming from all over Southwest Rural Electric's Oklahoma and Texas service area, 405 SWRE memberships showed up for the 85th Annual Meeting on August 18, 2022. The double drive-thru event in Altus, Oklahoma and Vernon, Texas set a record for the highest number of memberships to ever register at an annual meeting. The second-highest attended meeting was held in Altus in 2019 with 404 registered memberships.



Pictured: CEO Jeff Simpson visits with a member after registration.

Far surpassing the 188 members needed to meet quorum, the membership voted by ballot to approve the 2019 Annual Meeting Minutes as written with 303 yay votes, 1 nay vote, and 101 members abstaining from the vote.

Registered members received a door prize bag full of SWRE goodies, a \$25 Energy Credit at registration and an entry into the prize drawing. The prize drawing was held the following week via live video broadcast on Facebook where co-op employees drew membership tickets for 21 \$50 District Energy Credits, 24 prizes donated by co-op vendors, and three grand prizes. Carl Zipperle of Vernon won the iPad Air, Ronnie Richie of Vernon won the Traeger

34 Pro Series Pellet Grill, and **Toby Kelley of Altus** won the 65-inch Vizio 4K Smart TV.

SWRE's charitable foundation, Operation Round Up (ORU), held an exclusive drawing for members who increased their monthly contribution to the foundation through ORU Plus. Helen Paris from Altus was the winner of the ORU Plus Drawing, taking home a Google Nest Thermostat and Trim Kit. The foundation raised \$65.50 more per month for ORU at the Annual Meeting. "Rounded up" change donated by generous SWRE members each month accumulates throughout the year and funds are distributed back to organizations and nonprofits in need in SWRE territory.

CEO's Message

CELEBRATING MEMBERSHIP

October is National Co-op Month



Jeff Simpson, CEO

Fall is a busy time, and October is a particularly eventful month with school, community and sports activities in full swing. It's also when all cooperatives celebrate National Co-op Month. When I say Southwest Rural Electric celebrates Co-op Month, it really means we are celebrating you! After all, our co-op wouldn't exist without you, our members

Our core business purpose is to serve as your electricity provider, but the larger mission of the co-op is to help make our corner of the world a better place. *Concern for community* is one of seven guiding principles that all co-ops share. Similar to how our wires run through our service territory, our concern for community flows through all of our decisions—because being a co-op means being a responsible partner and good neighbor.

SWRE works to help our community thrive through initiatives led by our employees and local board that's comprised of neighbors who live right here in our community. Because we're local, we understand our community's unique needs and strive to help meet them.

We're proud to support local youth through our Youth Tour and Energy Camp programs. With your help, we offer Operation Round Up grants to nonprofits and community organizations within our service territory including food pantries, volunteer fire department and youth clubs.

The word *cooperative* is close to *cooperation*, meaning people working together towards a common goal—mutually benefitting one another and the larger community. That's the essence of the cooperative spirit. Our employees and member-elected board

members are invested in the community in which live and serve.

Above all, as a co-op we put our members' priorities first. As your trusted energy partner, we know that saving energy and money is important to you. We want to empower you to manage energy use at home. If you haven't already, I encourage you take a moment and download our app, SmartHub. Through the app, you can conveniently monitor and manage your energy use. And we're of course here to help, so give us a call if you have questions about your energy bills.

SWRE is continuously examining ways to operate more efficiently while continuing to provide the highest level of friendly, reliable service you expect and deserve. After all, we're your local co-op. We were built by the members we serve.



Focused on YOU.

Electric cooperatives were created to serve their members. Because we're a co-op, we're able to adapt to our community's unique needs. That's the power of co-op membership.



ANNUAL MEETING PHOTO GALLERY



- 1. Cars line up at the Vernon location ready for registration.
- 2.Apprentice lineman, Tyler Weathers, with his parents (and SWRE members) Gary and Tracy Weathers.





- 5.Carl Zipperle and his wife pose with their new iPad Air (grand prize).
- 6. Jace
 Zacharias
 (left), field
 rep. for
 Congressman
 Tom Cole,
 visits with
 CEO Jeff
 Simpson
 (right) at the
 Altus drivethru.
- 7. Helen
 Paris won
 the ORU
 Plus drawing
 for the
 Google Nest
 Thermostat.









HIGH SCHOOL JUNIORS CAN EXPLORE WASHINGTON D.C. FOR FREE! APPLY NOW. SWRE.COM/YOUTHTOUR

STATEMENT OF NON-DISCRIMINATION

Southwest Rural Electric Association, Inc., is the recipient of Federal financial assistance from the Rural Utilities Service, an agency of the US Department of Agriculture, and is subject to the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, and the rules and regulations of the US Department of Agriculture which provide that no person in the United States on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or handicap shall be excluded from participation in, admission or access to, denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under any of this organization's programs or activities. The person responsible for coordinating this organization's nondiscrimination compliance efforts is Jeff Simpson, Chief Executive Officer. Any individual, or specific class of individuals, who feels that this organization has subjected them to discrimination may obtain further information about the statues and regulations listed above from and/or file a written complaint with this organization; or the Administrator, Rural Utilities Service, 1400 Independence Avenue SW Rm 5135 STOP 1510, Washington D.C. 20250-1535; or call (202) 720-9540 or Fax (202) 720-1725. Or the Director, Office of Civil Rights, Room 326-W, Whitten Building, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington D.C. 20250-9410; or call (866) 632-9992 to request a form. Fax the form to (202) 690-7442. USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer. Complaints must be filed within 180 days after the alleged discrimination. Confidentiality will be maintained to the extent possible.

Trading Post

For Sale: Medline four-wheel rollator walker, brand new, heavy duty and excellent for rough terrain, asking \$150. Also, shower chair in excellent condition, asking \$25. Located in Altus. Call (580) 471-9118 for more information.

For Sale: Medline portable nebulizer, likenew condition. Call or text (405) 426-5786 if interested

For Sale: Elliptical, like-new in excellent condition, \$200 or best offer. Metal file cabinets (2) with five legal-width drawers, \$50 each or best offer.

For Sale: Two sets of church hymnals in very good condition, "Sacred Selections for the Church" (28) and "Great Inspirational Songs" (25). Also, a set of Corelle dinnerware (44 pieces). Call (580) 305-2194 for more information

FREE classified non-commercial ad submissions are available for SWRE members only. Submissions must include the account holder's name and account number to be eligible. Ads are also posted on SWRE.com/Trading-Post.

Send your ad to the marketing department by mail, e-mail or phone!

MAIL: P.O. Box 310, Tipton, OK 73570 E-MAIL: marketing@swre.com PHONE: 1-800-256-7973



INGREDIENTS:

1 1/3 c. all-purpose flour
2/3 c. whole wheat flour
2 tsp. baking powder
3 T. vegetable or canola oil
1/2 tsp. baking soda
1/2 c agave or honey
1/2 tsp. kosher or sea salt
1 tsp. ground cinnamon
1/2 c. milk of choice
1 1/2 tsp. pumpkin pie spice
1/2 c. pumpkin puree

DIRECTIONS:

- 1. Preheat oven to 350 degrees.
- 2. Combine the first 7 ingredients in a bowl and mix. Toss the grated apples in the dry mixture to coat.
- 3. In a separate bowl, whisk the remaining ingredients together.
- 4. Slowly add the flour mixture into the wet ingredients and stir until just combined.
- 5. Grease muffin tins or line them with muffin cups and fill each cup 3/4 full with the batter.
- 6. Bake for 20 minutes (12-14 minutes for regular size muffins) or until a toothpick comes out clean.

Source: You can find this recipe by Catherine at https://weelicious.com/pumpkin-apple-muffins/.

Southwest Rural Electric

P.O. Box 310 • 700 North Broadway Tipton, OK 73570-0310 Headquarters: 1-800-256-7973

SWRE *Power Source* is published monthly for distribution to members of SWRE.

Rebecca Chambless, Power Source editor

Bill Pay Options:

24/7 Bill Pay: 1-833-890-9510 SmartHub App or <u>SWRE.com</u>

Outage Reports:

24/7 Hotline: 1-833-590-0353 SmartHub App

SWRE is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Board of Trustees

Don Ellis, Pres	District 1
Ronnie Swan, Vice Pres	District 6
Don Proctor, Sec.	District 3
Dan Lambert	District 2
Dan Elsener	District 5
Dan White	District 7
Carl Brockriede	District 8